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Michael Mikolanis, Manager 
U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Environmental Management 
Los Alamos Field Office 
1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 
 
cc: John Evans, Counsel, Environmental Management, Los Alamos Field Office 
     Cheryl Rodriquez, Program Manager, Environmental Management, Los Alamos Field Office 
 
November 5, 2021 
 
Re: Extension of the Memorandum of Understanding between the U.S. Department of Energy 

and the Buckman Direct Diversion Board Regarding Notification and Water Quality 
Monitoring 

 
On November 20, 2017, the BDD Board and Doug Hintze, Manager, Environmental 

Management, Los Alamos Field Office executed a Memorandum of Understanding between the 
U.S. Department of Energy and the Buckman Direct Diversion Board Regarding Notification 
and Water Quality Monitoring (MOU).  The MOU has a provision that allows for the extension 
of the MOU for an optional three (3) year period (see Article I. Period of Agreement, 
Modification or Termination). 

 
On November 19, 2020, the BDD Board and DOE extended the MOU from December 1, 

2020 to December 1, 2021.  The Parties now agree to extend the MOU to February 9, 2022. This 
extension will not preclude the Parties’ ability to agree to further extensions as contemplated by 
Article I (up to three (3) years). 

 
 Upon the advice of counsel, the Parties’ signature below by the BDD Board Chairperson 
and the Manager, Environmental Management, Los Alamos Field Office extend the November 
20, 2017 MOU until February 9, 2022. 
 
Buckman Direct Diversion Board 
 
________________________________________   ________________ 
Anna Hansen, BDD Board Chairperson    Date 
 
Department of Energy 
 
________________________________________   ________________ 
Michael Mikolanis, Manager      Date 
Environmental Management, Los Alamos Field Office   
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